Go Secure Password Reset

1. New Password

If you are unable to reset your password please send FIR.MAH@Ontario.ca an email
requesting a new password

You will receive an email when a new password has been requested from MFPB with
the new password.

From: GO Secure [mailto:noreply@gosecurelogin.com]
Sent: February 2, 2017 3:29 PM

To: User

Subject: GO Secure

Hello,

A password reset has been requested for your GO Secure ID.
Your new temporary password is : dtjG3mF!f

Please login to set your password.

https://www.iam.security.gov.on.ca/golD/profile/account security.xhtml

You will be prompted to change the temporary password and setup security answers you can use to
recover your password should you forget it.

Thank you.



mailto:FIR.MAH@Ontario.ca
mailto:noreply@gosecurelogin.com
https://www.iam.security.gov.on.ca/goID/profile/account_security.xhtml

Enter your user name and new password that was included in the email
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See your profile, change your password or security questions

Forgot your ID or password?
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Now.
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You will be directed to the Change your Password screen, enter a new password.
Note# - the password cannot be the same as an older one.
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You will receive the following message when the password change has been completed
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GO Secure Login - Password Updated

Thank you, your GO Secure account has been updated successfully.

Plzase continue to your Government of Ontario services,
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2 Update Profile

To update your security questions copy this link into your
browser https://www.iam.security.gov.on.ca/

Select Go Secure Login - Profile

F;) Ontario

SECURE
GO Secure Login G® LOGIN

Providing secure online resources for individuals within

the Ontario and Broader Public Sectors. GO Secure Login - Register New
(Create an new GO Secure 1D and password)

GO Secure Login - Profile
(See your profile, change password or security guestions)

GO Secure Login - Delegated Administration
(For administrators of user access and resources)

PRIVACY | IMPORTANT NOTICES © QUEEN'S PRINTER FOR ONTARIO, 2011 - LAST MODIFIED: MAY 24 2012
CONFIDENTIALITE | AVIS IMPORTANTS © IMPRIMEUR DE LA REINE POUR L'ONTARIO, 2012 - DERNIERE MISE A JOUR : 24 MAI 2012

Select Security Questions & Answers


https://www.iam.security.gov.on.ca/
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Enter your password, update the security answers and select Update
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Forgot Your Password Questions and Answers

Set your challenge questions and answers:
Please confirm your passwerd to change your security answers:

* Password

The Challenge Quastions and Answears are used if you forget your password and need to resst it. All questions must be answered,

* Question 1 [Where did | go for my haneymoon?
* Answer 1 I | |
* Question 2 |Which phone number do | remember most from my childhood? format: xxoooox (eg. 68795999)

* Answer 2

%

* Question 3

Where did | first meet my significant other?

* Answer 3

e ) [ ]

* indicates required fields
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Your security answers will be updated



